#### **Ciprodex**



Ciprodex ear drops contain ciprofloxacin and dexamethasone. Ciprofloxacin is an antibiotic that treats infections caused by bacteria. Dexamethasone is a steroid. It reduces the actions of chemicals in the body that cause inflammation. Ciprodex is used to treat infections inside the ear, and infections of the ear canal.

Active ingredient: Ciprofloxacin And Dexamethasone

Brand(s):Ciplox D

Manufacturer: Cipla Ltd.

Disease(s):Infections Of The Ear Canal

#### Ciprodex 0.3% 5ml

	Per pill	Per Pack	Order
1 dropper	\$ 39.95	\$ 39.95	Add to cart
2 dropper	\$ 34.98	\$ 69.95 <del>\$79.90</del>	Add to cart
3 dropper	\$ 29.98	\$ 89.95 <del>\$119.85</del>	Add to cart
4 dropper	\$ 24.99	\$ 99.95 <del>\$159.80</del>	Add to cart
5 dropper	\$ 20.99	\$ 104.95 <del>\$199.75</del>	Add to cart

# Ciprofloxacin and dexamethasone otic

## What is ciprofloxacin and dexamethasone otic?

Ciprofloxacin is an antibiotic that treats infections caused by bacteria. Dexamethasone is a steroid. It reduces the actions of chemicals in the body that cause inflammation.

Ciprofloxacin and dexamethasone otic (for the ear) is a combination medicine used to treat infections inside the ear (also called otitis media), and infections of the ear canal (also called otitis externa).

Ciprofloxacin and dexamethasone may also be used for purposes not listed in this medication guide.

### **Important Information**

You should not use ciprofloxacin and dexamethasone otic if you have a viral infection affecting your ear canal, including herpes or chickenpox.

### Before taking this medicine

You should not use this medicine if you are allergic to ciprofloxacin or dexamethasone, or if you have:

- a viral infection affecting your ear canal, including herpes or chickenpox; or
- if you are allergic to any antibiotic similar to ciprofloxacin (Cipro), such as gatifloxacin (Tequin), levofloxacin (Levaquin), lomefloxacin (Maxaquin), moxifloxacin (Avelox), norfloxacin (Noroxin), or ofloxacin (Floxin).

To make sure this medicine is safe for you, tell your doctor if you have:

- severe ear pain; or
- · hearing problems.